
 

 

 

 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
SAN PASQUAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  

AND 
YMCA OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY 

 
 

This Amendment to Agreement is entered into by and between the San Pasqual Union School District 
(SPUSD) and the YMCA of San Diego County (YMCA). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, on June 28, 2022, the SPUSD entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with the YMCA for 

the term of July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023, under which the Consultant/Professional agreed to provide 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P) services for a total not-to-exceed Agreement amount of 
$171,956.00. 

 
WHEREAS the SPUSD and YMCA have mutually agreed to have the YMCA operate additional 

intersession services during non-instructional days. 
 

  WHEREAS the SPUSD and YMCA mutually agree to use additional ELO-P funding for additional 
intersession services through June 30, 2023.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, SPUSD and YMCA agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

 
1. Modify Section 8 to amend the annual total reimbursement to YMCA for ELO-P expenditures shall 

not exceed $209,818.00. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed on their behalf 
by their fully authorized representatives. Except as specifically herein amended, the Agreement will remain in 
full force and effect. 

 
San Pasqual Union School District               YMCA of San Diego County 
 
___________________________    _____________________________ 
Authorized Signature       Authorized Signature 
 
Mark Burroughs                                                              Todd Tibbits                                        
Name        Name 

 
Superintendent/Principal                   President & CEO                                
Title        Title 
  
___________________________    ______________________________ 
Date        Date 

Daddo 


